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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

SUITE B 
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

September 1, 1998 

V i a Fax 

Rand L. C a r r o l l 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2 040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 12039 

Dear Rand: 

Enclosed i s an entry of appearance on behalf of Willow Pipeline 
Company. I have spoken wit h my c l i e n t , and he would l i k e to meet 
wit h you and the D 1 V l S i o n Director on t h i s matter. As a r e s u l t 
? J i i O W ^ r e T e £ ; t E L a c o n t i n u a n < : e of t h i s case f o r 4 weeks. 1 know 
th a t , due t o Labor Day and the Commission meeting i n Artesia next 

i 4 t n or ? ^ t

a 9 M « t i n ? 1° ^ 1 S U g g e s t t h e w e e k o f September 14th or 21st. Please l e t me know dates on which you are ava i l a b l e . 

I n a d d i t i o n , my c l i e n t i s cu r r e n t l y unable to s e l l o i l produced 
from i t s leases and would l i k e to do so. In the i n t e r i m , i s i t 
possible to s e l l o i l ? Please c a l l . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

James Bruce 

Attorney f o r Willow Pipeline Company 


